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Article VI:1 of GATT 1994

The contracting parties recognize

a1Mg1 12

mwjummmﬁriﬂﬁﬁmmmﬁﬂmﬂ
wngaavnssaneluiiunisnsgy  that, by which products of one
ﬁuﬁﬁfauﬁlmﬁm@ﬂ[gﬂﬁ country are introduced into the
commerce of another country at
less than the normal value of the
products, is to be condemned if it
causes or threatens material injury
to an established industry in the
territory of a contracting party or
materially retards the establishment

of a domestic industry.

H1RAg1 13 Article 2.1
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For the purpose of this Agreement,
a product is to be considered as
being dumped, i.e. introduced into
the commerce of another country at
less than its normal vale, if the export
price of the product exported from
one country to another is less than
the comparable price, in the ordinary
course of trade, for the like product
when destined for consumption in the

exporting country.
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The export price will normally be the
price paid or payable for the product
exported to the importing Member.
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Article 2.1
“.... the comparable price, in the
ordinary course of trade, for the
like product when destined for
the consumption in the exporting

country.”
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Article 2.4

A fair comparison shall be made
between the export price and the
normal value. This comparison shall
be made at the same level of trade,
normally at the ex-factory level,
and in respect of sales made at as
nearly as possible the same time. Due
allowances shall be made, in each
case, on its merits, for differences
which affect price comparability,
including differences in conditions and
terms of sale, taxation, levels of trade,
quantities, physical characteristics,
and any other differences, which are
also demonstrated to affect price

comparability. .....
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(Price Undercutting)
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(Price Depression)

: Domestic Industry
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Note:

UTNnunN19NaRn (Production)
NARNIW/ANNEINTOLUNNTHNAR (Productivity)
ARIINITLINARINTINGR (Capacity Utilization)
Usnnewaannane (Sales Volume/Value)
druutnanan glulsesine (Domestic Market Share)
@UAIAYARY (Inventories)

mla/anau (Profits)

NILUANUAR (Cash flow)

m’}mmmj‘ﬂumﬂﬁmni‘L/ﬂmu (Ability to raise capital or investment)

. ARTINTLRALLAIBINANTT (Growth)
. WANTENUABTIAN (Factors affecting domestic prices)

: ﬂQ’mmnﬁ@wmﬁ'f}uma@Nﬂ’l’ivjwﬂmﬂ (Magnitude of the margin of

dumping)
NARDLLNUIINNITAIYU (Return on investments)
N174199% (Employment)

ANANILTINU (Wages)
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Article 3: Determination of Injury
Footnote 9

Under this Agreement the term
“injury” shall, unless otherwise
specified, be taken to mean material
injury to a domestic industry, threat
of material injury to a domestic
industry or material retardation of the
establishment of such industry and
shall be interpreted in accordance

with the provisions of this Article.
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Article 3.1

A determination of injury for the
purpose of Article VI of GATT 1994
shall be based on positive evidence
and involve an objective examination
of both (a) the volume of the dumped
imports and the effect of the dumped
imports on prices in the domestic
market for the like products, and
(b) the consequent impact of these
imports on domestic producers of

such products.
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Article 3.5

The demonstration of a causal
relationship between the dumped
imports and the injury to the domestic
industry shall be based on an exami-
nation of all relevant evidence before
the authorities. The authorities shall
also examine any known factors other
than the dumped imports which at the
same time are injuring the domestic
industry, and the injuries cause by
these other factors must not be
attributed to the dumped imports.
Factors which may be relevant in
this aspect include, inter alia, the
volume and prices of imports not
sold at dumping prices, contraction
in demand or change in the patterns
of consumption, trade-restrictive
practices of and competition between
the foreign and domestic producers,
developments in technology and the
export performance and productivity

of the domestic industry.
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Jsuinuniswaaauazliaiduonu (Gu)
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éﬂﬁuﬂqumiﬁuﬁwﬂ B) 20,000

AFUNNTEUANTE (C) 20,000

AlaluansAanaiiu D) 30,000

ER RN 100,000

A+ B 30,000 + 20,000
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Article 5.4

The application shall be consider
to have been made “by or on
behalf of the domestic industry” if
it is supported by those domestic
producers whose collective output
constitutes more than 50 per cent
of the total production of the like
product produced by that portion
of the domestic industry expressing
either support for or opposition to the
application. However, no investigation
shall be initiated when domestic
producers expressly supporting the
application account for less than 25
per cent of total production of the like
product produced by the domestic
industry.
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Article 6.8

In cases in which any interested party
refuses access to, or otherwise does
not provide, necessary information
within a reasonable period or
significantly impedes the investigation,
preliminary and final determinations,
affirmative or negative, may be made
on the basis of the facts available.
The provisions of Annex Il shall be
observed in the application of this

paragraph.
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Article 6.7

In order to verify information provided or to
obtain further details, the authorities may
carry out investigations in the territory of other
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Members as required, provided they obtain
the agreement of the firms concerned and
notify the representatives of the government
of the Member in question, and unless that
Member objects to the investigation. The
procedures described in Annex | shall apply
to investigations carried out in the territory of
other Members. Subject to the requirement
to protect confidential information, the
authorities shall make the results of any
such investigations available, or shall provide
disclosure thereof pursuant to paragraph 9,
to the firms to which they pertain and may
make such results available to the applicants
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rticle 7.1

Provisional measures may be applied only if:
an investigation has been initiated in
accordance with the provisions of Article 5,
a public notice

a preliminary affrmative determination has
been made of dumping and consequent injury
to a domestic industry; and

the authorities concerned judge such
measures necessary to prevent injury being
caused during the investigation.

Article 7.2

Provisional measures may take the form of a
provisional duty or, preferably, a security — by
cash deposit or bond — egual to the amount of
the anti-dumping duty provisionally estimated,
being not greater than the provisionally
estimated margin of dumping. .......
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Article 7.3

Provisional measures shall not be applied
sooner than 60 days from the date of initiation
of the investigation

Article 7.4

The application of provisional measures shall
be limited to as short a period as possible,
not exceeding four months or, on decision of
the authorities concerned, upon request by
exporters representing a significant percent-
age of the trade involved, to a period not
exceeding six months. When authorities, in the
course of an investigation, examine whether a
duty lower than the margin of dumping would
be sufficient to remove injury, these period
may be six and nine months, respectively.
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Article 13

Each Member whose national legislation
contains provisions on anti-dumping
measures shall maintain judicial, arbitral
or administrative tribunals or procedures
for the purpose, inter alia, of the prompt
review of administrative actions relating
to final determinations and reviews of
determinations within the meaning of
Article 11. Such tribunals or procedures
shall be independent of the authorities
responsible for the determination or

review in question.
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Article 11.2

The authorities shall review the need for
the continued imposition of the duty,
where warranted, on their own initiative or,
provided that a reasonable period of time
has elapsed since the imposition of the
definitive antidumping duty, upon request
by any interested party which submits posi-
tive information substantiating the need for
a review. Interested parties shall have the
right to reguest the authorities to examine
whether the continued imposition of the duty
is necessary to offset dumping, whether the
injury would be likely to continue or recur if
the duty were removed or varied, or both. If,
as a result of the review under this paragraph,
the authorities determine that the antidumping
duty is no longer warranted, it shall be
terminated immediately.
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Article 11.3
Notwithstanding the provisions of paragraphs 1
and 2, any definitive antidumping duty shall be

terminated on a date not later than five years
from its imposition (or from the date of the
most recent review under paragraph 2 if that
review has covered both dumping and injury,
or under this paragraph), unless the authorities
determine, in a review initiated before that
date on their own initiative or upon a duly
substantiated request made by or on behalf
of the domestic industry within a reasonable
period of time prior to that date, that the
expiry of the duty would be likely to lead to
continuation or recurrence of dumping and
injury. The duty may remain in force pending
the outcome of such a review.
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Article 9.5

If a product is subject to anti-dumping duties
in an importing Member, the authorities
shall promptly carry out a review for the
purpose of determining individual margins of
dumping for any exporters or producers in
the exporting country in guestion who have
not exported the product to the importing
Member during the period of investigation,
provided that these exporters or producers
can show that they are not related to any of
the exporters or producers in the exporting
country who are subject to the anti-dumping
duties on the product. Such a review shall
be initiated and carried out on an accelerated
basis, compared to normal duty assessment
and review proceedings in the importing
Member. .....
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Article 9.3.2

When the amount of the antidumping duty is as-
sessed on a prospective basis, provision shall be
made for a prompt refund, upon request, of any
duty paid in excess of the margin of dumping. A
refund of any such duty paid in excess of the actual
margin of dumping shall normally take place within
12 months, and in no case more than 18 months,
after the date on which a request for a refund,
duly supported by evidence, has been made by an
importer of the product subject to the antidumping
duty. The refund authorized should normally be
made within 20 days of the abovenoted decision.

Article 9.3.3

In determining whether and to what extent a
reimbursement should be made when the export
price is constructed in accordance with paragraph 3
of Article 2, authorities should take account of
any change in normal value, any change in costs
incurred between importation and resale, and any
movement in the resale price which is duly reflected
in subsequent selling prices, and should calculate
the export price with no deduction for the amount of
antidumping duties paid when conclusive evidence
of the above is provided.
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Ministry of Trade - http:/’f"kadi.kemendag.go.id/
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National Tariff Commission - http://www.ntc.gov.pk/ |
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Ministry of Commerce - http://Www.commerce.nio.inu

T

T

Korea Trade Commission - http://www ktc.go.kr/en
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Canadian Intemational Trade Tribunal: CITT - Dumping and Subsidizing

http://www.citt.gc.ca/

ﬂﬂ%’ﬁﬂ kNS

US Import Administration Department of Commerce - http://www.trade.gov/ia |

US Interational Trade Commission - http://www.usitc.gov/
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Ministerio de Comercio, Industria y Turismo de Colombia )

http://www.mincomercio.gov.co/

National Institute for Defense Competition and the Protection of Intel-
lectual Property (INDECOPI) - http://www.indecopi.gob.pe/

Ministério do Desenvolvimento, Industria e Comércio Exterior -

http://www.desenvolvimento.gov.br/

A5IAURALN

Comisién Nacional de Comercio Exterior - http://www.cnce.gov.ar/
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American Countries - http://www:.sice.ocas.org/antidumping/cmtath.asp
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@ﬁﬁ : Ticaret Politikasi Savunma Araclan - http://www.tpsa.gov.tr/

ADALATIAE : Anti-dumping Commission - http://www.adcommission.gov.au

TTULAURA : Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment - http://www.med.govt.
nz/business/trade-tariffs/trade-remedies
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